
From: Lee, Audrey

Sent: 9/27/2013 3:43:32 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: RE:

I don't think so. I don't recall seeing anything and I can't find anything in my inbox.

---- Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.eoml 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 3:42 PM 
To: Lee, Audrey 
Subject: Re: RE:

Did I cc you on the email ?

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Sep 27,2013, at 3:39 PM, "Lee, Audrey" <audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> No.
>

■Original Message----
> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.eoml
> Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 3:39 PM
> To: Lee, Audrey
> Subject:

>

>
> Did you ever hear from Redacted ?
>
> Brian K. Cherry
> PG&E Company
> VP, Regulatory Relations 
>77 Beale Street
> San Francisco, CA. 94105 
>(415) 973-4977
>
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/
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